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Dnar Sir:

: anmmmuw Mngmmportw
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Attnn,quaestod!f’r.meﬁleameﬂmm

P11, in the hope that the following sugpestions, lcoking to
:o e%’waetion of your mperk of Apﬂ,l 12, 1937, u{g:t nppeal
to you. ‘

(1) Atmm' F’euc Ma feﬂm, diacussed % -
. your letter from line 16; page 4 to line 23, page 5, is simply
confusing, and mekes the iseue appear to be, in a large measure,
a matter of attorneys' fees, when that is secondery. Enemice
'=¢£tmmucwmmthochargemtt2ﬁsnaaﬁ@tw
ﬂwmm'tm.

Sznmtxm &annm pnmﬁﬁmb&nwuhmt wt‘emm
toﬂwmpoudmmnt,amtmﬁamwmw
the Senate Pill and refused to accept the suggested avendment,
1 gee no good purpuse in presenting it 4in your lettery but,
ontge&cmtrm, s.tgiwsuawmtomtmtmﬁmrof

T mnp.ctfuny Wt thnt ‘hhe ltttur be cm

. t@ alimimta 21l of ﬁs&t materials

e G 'ﬂm quotatim from thc thy Gworal‘c Ietur ’
; at‘bhebatmctms, mdtremmwitmmb,lnw
‘th. should hl eliminated becguse 1t 1o poor legislative
strategy to amrarthauknofmt that some
- official mﬂwrity %rmzke there 18 & 8et-off of $535,000,

1 hope the letter will be revised to end at the period
mmgmmmmmmpvnmmcsms.. G






